

# —LESLEY RIOS, RN—

## REGISTERED NURSE

### CONTACT



703-565-6519



lesleyrios96@gmail.com

Woodbridge, Virginia 22192

### PROFILE:

Ambitious board-certified registered nurse and chemotherapy/Immunotherapy certified, specializing in medical-surgical and oncology care. Expert in all oncology aspects of patient care with success in working with multidisciplinary teams to create care plans focused on helping patients recover from medical or surgical procedures and manage oncology patients. Accomplished in participating in groups to improve delivery of care and patient satisfaction.

### SKILLS

- Patient Care and assessment
- Electronic medical record proficient.
- IV therapy including biotherapy/chemotherapy , Phlebotomy
- Bilingual: Spanish/English proficient
- Medication administration
- Customer service and phone etiquette
- HIPAA Compliance
- Managed patients recovering from medical or surgical procedures, including facilitating wound care using Wound VAC, ostomy care, pressure ulcer prevention and pain management.
- Telemetry

### EXPERIENCE

- **CASE MANAGEMENT: HOME HEALTH COORDINATOR**  
Inova Home Health - Fairfax, VA  
July 2020 to October 2021
- **REGISTERED NURSE- MEDICAL ONCOLOGY UNIT**  
Inova Health System - Fairfax, VA  
March 2019 to March 2020
- **REGISTERED NURSE- MEDICAL ONCOLOGY UNIT**  
Sentara Healthcare - Hampton, VA  
July 2018 to July 2019
- **CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE**  
Nationwide Insurance – Woodbridge, VA  
February 2015 to February 2018

### EDUCATION

- Associate of Applied Science in Nursing ECPI University – Manassas, VA Graduated: April 2018
- Actively pursuing BSN as of 11/2021

### LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse Multi-State Privilege (Compact Designation), Virginia: LIC# 0001279565- Expire Date: 06/30/2022
- ONS/ONCC Chemotherapy immunotherapy certificate, ONS ID# 726664, Unique ID# 19-018. Expire Date: 07/22/2022
- BLS Provider Exp, 09/30/2022
- Currently pursuing OCN, approved to test as of 01/2022